
COMMISSIONER 
BOARD MEETING 

July 25, 2024 
5:30 PM 

SRFR STATION 31 TRAINING ROOM 

VIA ZOOM

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 

WASHINGTON 

1



 

 

 

Agenda 

2



  
 

 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 
SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
SRFR Station 31 Training Room / Via Zoom 

163 Village Court, Monroe, WA 98272 
July 25, 2024, 1730 hours 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
UNION COMMENT  
 
CHIEF’S REPORT 
 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Policy Committee – July 11, 2024 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Approval of Vouchers 
Benefits Vouchers: 24-01777 - 24-01786; ($811,618.49) 
AP Vouchers: 24-01787 – 24-01886; ($393,080.98) 
 
Approval of Payroll 
July 15, 2024 ($1,339,728.26) 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes July 11, 2024 
 
 

Meeting Chair Last Mtg.  Next Mtg. Reporting 
Capital Facilities Steinruck 7/23/24 8/20/24 Yes 
Finance Committee Elmore 7/25/24   8/22/24 Yes 
Sno911 Waugh 7/18/24 8/15/24 Yes 
Sno-Isle Commissioners Fay 6/6/24 9/5/24 No 
Leadership Meeting Schaub 4/24/24 10/23/24 No 
Policy Committee Schaub 7/11/24 8/8/24 No 

3



  
 

 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Continuous Improvement: Water Safety 
 
Action 
Policy Review 

• Policy 601 Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated External Defibrillator (AED) 
Training 

• Policy 602 Bloodborne Pathogen Training 
• Policy 605 Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training 
• Policy 610 Respiratory Protection Training 
• Policy 910 Health and Safety Officer 
• Policy 921 Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Station 82 Asphalt Project 
 
Action 
PERS Retiree Medical Employee Contract 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 
ATTENDANCE CHECK 
Regular Commissioner Meeting August 8, 2024, at 1730 - Station 31 Training Room/Zoom. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

4



5



 

 

 

Commissioner 
reports 

6



committee 
meeting minutes

7



 
Commissioner Policy Committee Meeting Minutes  

July 11th, 2024 16:30 

Members Present: Commissioner Schaub, Commissioner Fay, Commissioner Elmore (online) 

Staff Present: Acting DFM Dahl, DC McConnell 

Meeting called to order: @ 16:30 Committee Chair Commissioner Schaub called the meeting to 
order.  

Approval of Minutes: Commissioner Policy Committee meeting minutes 6/13/2024 were approved 
as submitted, unanimously. Minutes will be submitted to be included in the next board packet. 

Discussion: Staff provided an update on the policies in the process. The committee revisited the 
need for our travel policy to be updated, working into the schedule for it to be a priority. 

Reviewed Policies:  

• 213 Petty Cash Management 

o Approved 

• 216 District Finances 

o Approved 

• 617 Recording Response Video and Audio for Training 

o Approved 

• 706 Knox Box Access 

o Approved 

• 800 Records Management 

o Approved 

• 911 Vehicle Safety Belts 

o Approved 

• 1017 Personnel Records 

o Approved 

• 1021 Physical Fitness 

o Approved 

8



• 1033 Release of HIPAA Protected Information 

o This policy was discussed that it may be missing some content. Going to have staff 
revisit this one. 

• 1035 Line-of-Duty Death 

o 1035 and 1036 were discussed extensively, the key points being that LNI notification 
within the 8 hour period was missing, the commissioners would like to be notified as 
well in a timely manor, finally the main discussion was to combine 1035 and 1036. 

• 1036 Line-of-Duty Death and Serious Injury Notification 

o See notes for 1035 

Closing comments and discussion: The committee had some follow up discussion on the 1035 
and 1036 policies. The staff and commissioners discussed the best way to combine these policies 
without losing content updates from Lexipol. Staff also advised the commissioners that the August 
policy packet will be light so we will be able to revisit these three policies without any concern for 
going over on time for the meeting. 

Next Meeting set for August 8th @ 16:30.     

Meet adjournment @ 17:00 

9



 

 

 

Consent Agenda 

10



07/15/2024

Fund: Shop - Expense #050

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 1

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cerƟfy that the merchandise  
or services hereinaŌer specified have been received and that the vouchers idenƟfied below are approved for payment.

Date: __________________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

24-01777 30,693.37DEPARTMENT OF RETIREMENT SYSTEMS
24-01778 22,612.33DIMARTINO & ASSOCIATES
24-01779 562.50FIRE 7 FOUNDATION
24-01780 148,234.06HRA VEBA TRUST
24-01781 446,210.02LEOFF TRUST
24-01782 20,176.17MATRIX TRUST COMPANY
24-01783 388.50TD AMERITRADE INSTITUTIONAL
24-01784 33,470.77TRUSTEED PLANS SERVICE CORP
24-01785 108,816.77VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST CO
24-01786 454.00WASHINGTON STATE SUPPORT REGISTRY

811,618.49
811,618.49

Page Total
Cumulative Total

11



7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 1 of 14

Docket of Claims Register
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue, WA APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

By Docket/Claim Number

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

9,757.54ACROSS THE STREET PRODUCTIO 24-017870012
25360 Blue Card Instructor & IC(CE) Renewals Invoice 07/22/2024 Blue Card Instructor & IC(CE) Renewals 001-506-522-45-49-02 9,757.54

222.00ADAM PERRON 24-017881861
INV11773 Aiprort Parking Reimbursment (Honor Invoice 07/02/2024 Aiprort Parking Reimbursment (Honor 001-506-522-45-43-00 222.00

11,731.31AJ'S LANDCARE, INC 24-017892189
121216074 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - A Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - A 001-507-522-50-41-00 884.31
121216075 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 957.25
121216076 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 911.66
121216077 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 944.13
121216078 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 899.16
121216079 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 854.21
121216080 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 929.05
121216081 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 469.63
121216082 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 699.11
121216083 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 700.06
121216084 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 840.98
121216085 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping Monthly Maintenance - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 899.16
121216086 Brush Cuƫng & Mow/Quartrly Maint.- Invoice 06/30/2024 Brush Cuƫng & Mow/Quartrly Maint.- 001-507-522-50-41-00 1,200.10
121216132 Field Mowing/Quarterly Maint. - Fryela Invoice 06/30/2024 Field Mowing/Quarterly Maint. - Fryela 001-507-522-50-41-00 218.80
121216133 Landscaping (Haul Away) Wetlands - ST Invoice 06/30/2024 Landscaping (Haul Away) Wetlands - ST 001-507-522-50-41-00 323.70

12



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 2 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,329.74AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC 24-017902106
1137-JXDH-NMH9 Dry Erase MageneƟc Strips - ST72 Invoice 07/03/2024 Dry Erase MageneƟc Strips - ST72 001-507-522-50-31-00 43.17
11NK-Q4VL-HLGD Shop Parts Invoice 07/02/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 26.80
14X1-RDV4-3VVT Shop Parts Invoice 07/10/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 139.24
14Y7-PV6T-N4PT Shop Parts Invoice 06/27/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 50.59
17QT-RTX7-V3RX Shop Parts Invoice 06/28/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 109.39
19V7-9CLX-7M39 Shop Parts Invoice 07/05/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 80.87
19WX-J439-YQDL 6pk 7 Quart Clear Storage Bags - EMS D Invoice 07/15/2024 6pk 7 Quart Clear Storage Bags - EMS D 001-509-522-30-31-01 26.96
1F7V-CYT9-196R Ice Maker - ST73 Invoice 07/10/2024 Ice Maker - ST73 001-507-522-50-35-00 97.27
1G6H-HR9Q-QJ3C Flag Pole Rope Kit Double Braided Nylo Invoice 07/09/2024 Flag Pole Rope Kit Double Braided Nylo 001-507-522-50-48-00 21.57
1HD7-N7HX-P7PQ 12' Washing Brush (x5) - ST71 Invoice 07/08/2024 12' Washing Brush (x5) - ST71 001-507-522-50-31-00 107.85
1J66-HPL7-34VK Five Star Notebook (x5) (PFF Eval) - Tra Invoice 07/16/2024 Five Star Notebook (x5) (PFF Eval) - Tra 001-506-522-45-31-03 54.80
1JQQ-MHD3-9L41 Concrete Anchor (x4), Shelf Brackets 12 Invoice 07/11/2024 Concrete Anchor (x4), Shelf Brackets 12 001-507-522-50-48-00 125.35
1MHF-Q9VL-FL9Q 1gl Paint/Primer (Black/Grey) (x2),Sem Invoice 07/06/2024 1gl Paint/Primer (Black/Grey) (x2),Sem 001-507-522-50-31-00 85.68
1NV3-J43W-3JY7 Comfilif Non-SlipMat (x3) - LogisƟcs Su Invoice 07/08/2024 Comfilif Non-SlipMat (x3) - LogiƟcs Sup 001-507-522-50-35-00 142.60
1RVJ-TK73-XWXY Flag Pole Rope Kit (2nd Kit 2 needed) - Invoice 07/10/2024 Flag Pole Rope Kit (2nd Kit 2 needed) - 001-507-522-50-48-00 21.57
1V1N-Q1KY-PPDJ Shop Parts Invoice 06/28/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 124.59
1VTR-6NWT-RJVN 2'x10' Aluminum Desk Name Plate Hol Invoice 07/09/2024 2'x10' Aluminum Desk Name Plate Hol 001-502-522-10-35-00 18.58
1VTY-CDJ6-MGPT Refrigerator Magnets 20pk (Water Cam Invoice 07/03/2024 Refrigerator Magnets 20pk (Water Cam 001-515-522-30-31-01 9.84
1XHW-1YFX-QFQM IPhone Charger 3pk (M81 Replacemen Invoice 07/08/2024 IPhone Charger 3pk (M81 Replacemen 001-513-522-10-35-00 8.62
1XHW-1YFX-R9MW 7 Ring Check Book Binders (x2) - Admin Invoice 07/09/2024 7 Ring Check Book Binders (x2) - Admin 001-502-522-10-31-00 34.40

99.65ARG INDUSTRIAL 24-017912263
BH020264 Shop Parts Invoice 06/05/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 74.92
N066083 Shop Parts Invoice 06/26/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 24.73

444.73AT&T MOBILITY - CC 24-017922383
UCF062024 CradlePoint Data Modems (Acct.50056 Invoice 07/04/2024 CradlePoint Data Modems 001-513-522-10-42-00 444.73

1,804.94BICKFORD MOTORS INC. 24-017930058
1275337 Shop Parts Invoice 07/08/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 349.34
1275855 Shop Parts Invoice 07/08/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 138.00
1275873 Shop Parts Invoice 07/08/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 135.79
1275877 Shop Parts Invoice 07/09/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 201.34
1276179 Shop Parts Invoice 07/09/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 192.82
1276289 Shop Parts Invoice 07/10/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 207.18
1276309 Shop Parts Invoice 07/10/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 43.76
1276443 Shop Parts Invoice 07/18/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 74.93
1276516 Shop Parts Invoice 07/12/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 322.04
1276582 Shop Parts Invoice 07/12/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 63.67
1276636 Shop Parts Invoice 07/12/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 76.07

3,081.71BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 24-017940065
85403013 MedicaƟons/Medical Supplies/Medica Invoice 07/03/2024 Medical Small Tools/Minor Equipment 001-509-522-20-35-00 168.86

MedicaƟons & Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 2,475.05
85404665 MedicaƟons Invoice 07/05/2024 MedicaƟons 001-509-522-30-31-01 437.80

13



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 3 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

183.86BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC 24-017950070
130732 Shop Parts Invoice 07/15/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 183.86

658.05BRAUN NORTHWEST INC 24-017960073
38898 Shop Parts Invoice 06/12/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 329.38
38945 Shop Parts Invoice 06/24/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 51.58
38946 Shop Parts Invoice 06/24/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 182.87
38947 Shop Parts Invoice 06/24/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 94.22

739.99CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 24-017971913
33793985 Copier Machine Lease - ST82, Admin Invoice 07/13/2024 Copier Machine Lease - ST82, Admin 001-512-591-22-70-00 443.39
33843918 Copier Machine Lease - Admin Bldg (Co Invoice 07/13/2024 Copier Machine Lease - Admin Bldg (Co 001-512-591-22-70-00 296.60

1,005.37CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY 24-017980096
0002108655 Oxygen Cylinder Rental (Inventory) Invoice 06/30/2024 Oxygen Cylinder Rental (Inventory) 001-509-522-20-45-00 257.62
0002109772 Oxygen Cylinder Rental (Inventory) Invoice 06/30/2024 Oxygen Cylinder Rental (Inventory) 001-509-522-20-45-00 70.47
0002111914 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x6) Invoice 07/02/2024 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x6) 001-509-522-20-45-00 231.84
0002115859 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x6) Invoice 07/10/2024 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x6) 001-509-522-20-45-00 231.63
0002115866 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x4) Invoice 07/10/2024 Oxygen Cylinder Exchange/Re-Fill (x4) 001-509-522-20-45-00 213.81

160.90CITY OF MONROE 24-017990110
ST32-JUN24 Water & Stormwater - ST 32 Invoice 07/02/2024 Water & Stormwater - ST 32  001-507-522-50-47-02 160.90

994.63CITY OF MONROE 24-018000110
ST31-JUN24 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - ST 31 Invoice 07/02/2024 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-02 994.63

675.42CITY OF MONROE 24-018010110
ADMIN-JUN24 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - Admin B Invoice 07/02/2024 Water, Stormwater & Sewer - Admin B 001-507-522-50-47-02 344.46

300-507-522-50-47-00 330.96

37.28CITY OF MONROE 24-018020110
ST31IRR-JUN24 Water (IrrigaƟon Meter) - ST 31 Invoice 07/02/2024 Water (IrrigaƟon Meter) - ST 31 001-507-522-50-47-02 37.28

894.98COACH GLASS 24-018030118
INV504406 Shop Parts Invoice 07/02/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 894.98

738.19COMCAST 24-018040126
ADMIN-JULAUG24 Internet/Phone/TV Services - Admin B Invoice 07/07/2024 Internet/Phone/TV Srvcs - Admin Bldg 001-513-522-50-42-01 738.19

6,000.00COMPENSATION CONNECTIONS 24-018052424
3369 2024 CompensaƟon Study ConsultaƟo Invoice 07/05/2024 2024 CompensaƟon Study ConsultaƟo 001-502-522-10-41-01 6,000.00

2,190.80COURIERWEST 24-018060136
7813 Mail Courier Monthly Service (June 202 Invoice 06/01/2024 Mail Courier Monthly Service (June 202 001-502-522-10-41-01 2,190.80

917.67CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 24-018070139
3163323 Water - ST 33 Invoice 06/30/2024 Water - ST 33 001-507-522-50-47-02 917.67

333.48CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 24-018080139
3163322 Water - ST 74/LogisƟcs Bldg Invoice 06/30/2024 Water - ST 74/LogisƟcs Bldg 001-507-522-50-47-02 333.48

14



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 4 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

724.13CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 24-018090139
3163321 Water - ST 71 Invoice 07/10/2024 Water - ST 71 001-507-522-50-47-02 724.13

21,500.01DAY & NITE PLUMBING 24-018100149
71497799 Replaced ExisƟng 82gl Comm. Water H Invoice 06/20/2024 Replaced ExisƟng 82gl Comm. Water H 300-507-594-50-62-71 21,500.01

120.98DIRECTV, LLC 24-018111600
050747001X240702 Cable/TV Services - ST 33 Invoice 07/02/2024 Cable/TV Services - ST 33 001-513-522-50-42-01 120.98

2,313.02DMITRIY SURKANOV 24-018122426
INV11779 TuiƟon Reimbursement (Spring Qtr/W Invoice 07/08/2024 TuiƟon Reimbursement (Spring Qtr/W 001-506-522-45-49-10 2,313.02

276.94ELECTRONIC BUSINESS MACHINE 24-018131875
AR276379 Copier Machine Usage - ST82 Invoice 04/30/2024 Copier Machine Usage - ST82 001-502-522-10-31-00 15.04
AR276847 Copier Machine Usage - ST31  Invoice 04/30/2024 Copier Machine Usage - ST31 (2XK081 001-502-522-10-31-00 0.53
AR280685 Copier Machine Usage - ST82 Invoice 06/24/2024 Copier Machine Usage - ST82 001-502-522-10-31-00 7.28
AR280703 Copier Machine Usage - ST81 Invoice 06/24/2024 Copier Machine Usage - ST81 001-502-522-10-31-00 12.58
AR280709 Copier Machine Usage - ST71 Invoice 06/24/2024 Copier Machine Usage - ST71 001-502-522-10-31-00 241.51

20.02EVERETT STEEL, INC. 24-018141976
422458 Shop Parts Invoice 07/03/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 20.02

1,300.67EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, IN 24-018151642
36781 Electrical Service Call (Treadmill Outlet Invoice 07/10/2024 Electrical Service Call (Treadmill Outlet 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,300.67

908.02EXCELL COMMERCIAL TIRE SERV 24-018162419
EX 29405 Shop Parts Invoice 06/26/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 454.01
EX 29539 Shop Parts Invoice 07/06/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 454.01

1,026.61FASTFIELDFORMS 24-018172296
14759 Mobile Forms SoŌware Monthly Subsc Invoice 07/07/2024 Mobile Forms SoŌware Monthly Subsc 001-516-522-30-49-04 1,026.61

2,206.36FERNO-WASHINGTON INC. 24-018180202
941027 Mule II LiƩer Wheel Invoice 07/17/2024 Mule II LiƩer Wheel 001-504-522-20-35-00 2,206.36

236.30FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST 24-018190222
PC304023601;01 Shop Parts Invoice 07/01/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 236.30

15



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 5 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

5,626.68GALLS, LLC 24-018200226
028381473 Class A Bell Crown Cap Invoice 07/01/2024 Class A Bell Crown Cap 001-504-522-20-31-07 108.31
028392047 Blank Embroiderable Patch (White) (x3 Invoice 07/02/2024 Blank Embroiderable Patch (White) (x3 001-504-522-20-31-07 24.85
028392109 Silver Band (Hat/Cap)  Invoice 07/02/2024 Silver Band (Hat/Cap)  001-504-522-20-31-07 62.80
028392139 S/S Womans Polo  Invoice 07/02/2024 S/S Womans Polo  001-504-522-20-31-07 68.32
028392170 Name Plate Invoice 07/02/2024 Name Plate 001-504-522-20-31-07 29.74
028402395 Class A AlteraƟons Invoice 07/03/2024 Class A AlteraƟon 001-504-522-20-31-07 84.46
028402410 Quarter Boots Invoice 07/03/2024 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 200.00
028402418 Custom Fit/Tailored Jacket & Trouser (H Invoice 07/03/2024 Custom Fit/Tailored Jacket & Trouser (H 001-504-522-20-31-07 1,004.29
028402458 SoŌshell Fleece Jacket Invoice 07/03/2024 SoŌshell Fleece Jacket 001-504-522-20-31-07 203.55
028414090 Industrial Pants  (x2) Invoice 07/05/2024 Industrial Pants  (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 286.91
028414091 Firefighter Pants (x2) Invoice 07/05/2024 Firefighter Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 357.67
028414092 Industrial Pants (x2) Invoice 07/05/2024 Industrial Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 286.91
028424200 Leather Belt Invoice 07/08/2024 Leather Belt 001-504-522-20-31-07 30.61
028424201 Leather Belt Invoice 07/08/2024 Leather Belt 001-504-522-20-31-07 26.04
028424202 Industrial Pants (x2) Invoice 07/08/2024 Industrial Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 282.25
028424203 Industrial Pants (x2) Invoice 07/08/2024 Industrial Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 290.06
028424204 Duty Boots Invoice 07/08/2024 Duty Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 158.08
028424216 Leather Belt Invoice 07/08/2024 Leather Belt 001-504-522-20-31-07 26.04
028424281 Industrial Pants (x2) Invoice 07/08/2024 Industrial Pants (x2) 001-504-522-20-31-07 282.25
028436888 SoŌshell Fleece Jacket Invoice 07/09/2024 SoŌshell Fleece Jacket 001-504-522-20-31-07 241.48
028436890 1/4 Zip Turtleneck Sweatshirt Invoice 07/09/2024 1/4 Zip Turtleneck Sweatshirt 001-504-522-20-31-07 133.29
028447272 Duty Boots Invoice 07/09/2024 Duty Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 360.66
028449151 SoŌshell Fleece Jacket Invoice 07/10/2024 SoŌshell Fleece Jacket 001-504-522-20-31-07 205.79
028453863 Quarter Boots Invoice 07/10/2024 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 134.84
028459739 Quarter Boots Invoice 07/10/2024 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 221.33
028471667 Name Plate Invoice 07/01/2024 Name Plate 001-504-522-20-31-07 26.58
028471701 Quarter Boots Invoice 07/11/2024 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 221.33
028473413 1/4 Zip Turtleneck Sweatshirt Invoice 07/12/2024 1/4 Zip Turtleneck Sweatshirt 001-504-522-20-31-07 133.40
028473567 Quarter Boots Invoice 07/12/2024 Quarter Boots 001-504-522-20-31-07 134.84

353.02GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS 24-018211571
17332 Shop Parts Credit Memo 10/11/2023 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -981.35
18817 Shop Parts Invoice 06/20/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 119.33
18860 Shop Parts Invoice 06/27/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 171.65
18886 Shop Parts Invoice 07/01/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 522.79
18928 Shop Parts Invoice 07/09/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 520.60

171.39GRAINGER 24-018220238
9174197203 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 07/08/2024 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 92.81
9174197211 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies Invoice 07/08/2024 StaƟon OperaƟng Supplies 001-507-522-50-31-00 78.58

5,241.25HARMSEN, LLC 24-018232110
24-0985 Underground UƟlity LocaƟng - ST 72 Invoice 07/16/2024 Underground UƟlity LocaƟng - ST 72 300-507-594-50-62-72 5,241.25

16



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 6 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

141.56HARRIS FORD INC 24-018241651
46961 Shop Parts Invoice 06/27/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 141.56

16.96HILL STREET CLEANERS 24-018250258
16588 Uniform Repairs, Alteratns & Name/Pa Invoice 07/01/2024 Uniform Repairs, Alteratns & Name/Pa 001-504-522-20-31-07 16.96

596.34HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC 24-018260260
608634 Shop Parts Invoice 06/27/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 2,152.03
C14978 Shop Parts Credit Memo 07/09/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 -1,555.69

30.27IMS ALLIANCE 24-018271878
24-1890 Passport Locker Tag (x4) Invoice 07/12/2024 Passport Locker Tag (x4) 001-504-522-20-31-01 30.27

808.07IRON MOUNTAIN INC 24-018280276
202880646 OffSite Server Data Storage Services (M Invoice 06/30/2024 OffSite Server Data Storage Services (M 001-513-522-10-41-04 808.07

12,762.82ISOUTSOURCE 24-018290277
CW297376 IT Services  Invoice 06/30/2024 IT Services  001-513-522-10-41-04 2,476.35
CW297493 Monthly SoŌware Fees/Monitoring Se Invoice 06/30/2024 Monthly SoŌware Fees/Monitoring Se 001-513-522-10-41-04 10,286.47

94.26KENNY'S TRUCK PARTS & REPAIR 24-018300312
73982 Shop Parts Invoice 07/16/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 94.26

460.91KENT D. BRUCE CO., LLC 24-018310313
16134 Shop Parts Invoice 06/27/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 460.91

235.00KERRY PRAY 24-018322423
INV11772 Boot Reimbursement (Shop)  Invoice 07/02/2024 Boot Reimbursement 2024 050-511-522-60-31-01 235.00

245.38L.N. CURTIS & SONS 24-018330349
INV841623 Regulator/Gauge) Air Bag Repair - E 31 Invoice 07/05/2024 Regulator/Gauge) Air Bag Repair - E 31 001-504-522-20-48-02 245.38

109.00LAKE STEVENS ATHLETIC CLUB 24-018341954
68878 Monthly Gym Membership (July 2024) Invoice 07/15/2024 Monthly Gym Membership (July 2024) 001-510-522-20-49-00 109.00

99.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT 24-018351879
ST81-JUL2024 Sewer - ST 81  (Account 6681.01) Invoice 07/01/2024 Sewer - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-02 99.00

198.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT 24-018361879
ST82-JUL2024 Sewer - ST 82  (Account 3655.01) Invoice 07/01/2024 Sewer - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-02 198.00

190.85LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENT 24-018370339
40200729581 Tire & Rim (Install) - Boat 81 Invoice 07/22/2024 Tire & Rim (Install) - Boat 81 001-513-522-20-48-01 190.85

23,620.42LEXIPOL LLC 24-018382038
INVLEX11238915 Policy, Supplemntl & Procedure Manua Invoice 08/01/2024 Policy, Supplemntl & Procedure Manua 001-516-522-30-49-04 23,620.42

198.84LIFE-ASSIST INC 24-018390343
1453571 Medical Supplies Invoice 07/10/2024 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 198.84

2,334.60LOCUTION SYSTEMS INC. 24-018400350
124370 PrimeAlert System (LocuƟon) Upgrd/R Invoice 07/10/2024 PrimeAlert System (LocuƟon) Upgrd/R 303-507-594-50-64-00 2,334.60

17



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 7 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

4,000.00MATTHEW J. BEECROFT 24-018412348
AUG2024 EMS Servcs Contract: Medcial Supervis Invoice 08/01/2024 EMS Servcs Contract: Medcial Supervis 001-509-522-20-41-02 4,000.00

228.19MELISSA JENKINS 24-018421613
INV11774 Airfare Reimbursement (2024 NEOGOV Invoice 07/17/2024 Airfare Reimbursement (2024 NEOGOV 001-503-522-10-43-00 228.19

1,080.30MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES 24-018430379
24489 Monthly EMS PaƟent Experience Surve Invoice 06/30/2024 Monthly EMS PaƟent Experience Surve 001-509-522-20-49-02 1,080.30

328.20MONROE UPHOLSTERY 24-018440381
8215 Shop Parts Invoice 07/01/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 328.20

275.00MONROE VISION CLINIC, INC. 24-018452068
853722 Facepiece Respirator Prescrip. Lenses - Invoice 07/17/2024 Facepiece Respirator Prescrip. Lenses - 001-505-522-30-35-00 275.00

442.51NORTHWEST PROPANE LLC 24-018462358
U0231179 OnSite Mobile Propane Delivery (187ga Invoice 07/09/2024 OnSite Mobile Propane Delivery (187ga 001-507-522-50-47-03 442.51

2,288.72NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN 24-018470424
24-46016 Bunker Gear Cleaning, Repairs & Altera Invoice 07/12/2024 Bunker Gear Cleaning, Repairs & Altera 001-504-522-20-48-11 2,288.72

5,218.80NORWEST BUSINESS SERVICES, I 24-018480426
24071202 Website "SSL IP Addresss" Service Invoice 07/12/2024 Website "SSL IP Addresss" Service 001-513-522-10-41-04 359.40
24071205 Website Monthly Maintenance Fee (Ja Invoice 07/12/2024 Website Monthly Maintenance Fee (Ja 001-513-522-10-41-04 4,859.40

44,208.97OAC SERVICES, INC. 24-018492333
149024 Professional Srvc Constrcn Mg/CM Lab Invoice 07/01/2024 Professional Srvc Constrcn Mg/CM Lab 300-507-594-50-62-31 3,108.70

Professional Srvc Constrcn Mg/CM Lab 300-507-594-50-62-83 4,416.90
149048 Profesional Servics PRC/APP/EVAL - ST8 Invoice 07/12/2024 Profesional Servics PRC/APP/EVAL - ST3 300-507-594-50-62-32 33,063.17

Profesional Servics PRC/APP/EVAL - ST8 300-507-594-50-62-81 3,620.20

255.43ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC 24-018502252
371620774001 Legal Pads 50 sheets 8pk - ST31 Invoice 06/28/2024 Legal Pads 50 sheets 8pk - ST31 001-502-522-10-31-00 14.31
371620776001 College Ruled Notebook 6pk - ST31 Invoice 06/28/2024 College Ruled Notebook 6pk - ST31 001-502-522-10-31-00 3.07
371620777001 Badge Holders Clear 50pk - ST31 Invoice 06/28/2024 Badge Holders Clear 50pk - ST31 001-502-522-10-31-00 25.55
37169813001 Markers 2dz, Velcro 32pk, Velcro Strips Invoice 06/27/2024 Markers 2dz, Velcro 32pk, Velcro Strips 001-502-522-10-31-00 31.47
374329860001 SwiŌer Duster Refills 10ct - Admin Fron Invoice 06/26/2024 SwiŌer Duster Refills 10ct - Admin Fron 001-507-522-50-31-00 10.15
374329989001 ClassificaƟon Folders 3 Divider 10ct (x2 Invoice 06/27/2024 ClassificaƟon Folders 3 Divider 10ct (x2 001-502-522-10-31-00 170.88

3,470.06OPERATIVE IQ 24-018510185
61948 OperaƟve IQ License/Maintenance Fee Invoice 07/01/2024 Fleet Mgmnt Licenses/Sandbox Mainte 001-513-522-10-49-04 880.47

OperaƟve IQ Inventory/Asset Mngmnt 001-509-522-20-49-02 2,481.69
RFID Data Service License Fee 001-513-522-10-49-04 107.90

33.38PACIFIC POWER BATTERIES 24-018520451
17149243 Shop Parts Invoice 07/10/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 16.69
17149274 Shop Parts Invoice 07/11/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 16.69

3,467.50PACIFICA LAW GROUP LLP 24-018532367
91468 Progressive Design Build Proj. (Contrac Invoice 07/08/2024 Progressive Design Build Proj. (Contrac 001-512-522-10-41-03 3,467.50

18



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 8 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

1,698.89PETROCARD, INC. 24-018540466
C506358 OnSite Mobile Fueling Service - ST 71, Invoice 07/10/2024 OnSite Mobile Fueling Service - ST 71, 001-504-522-20-32-00 849.44

001-509-522-20-32-00 849.45

83.29PUGET SOUND ENERGY 24-018550483
ST81-JUNJUL24 Natural Gas - ST 81 Invoice 07/08/2024 Natural Gas - ST 81 001-507-522-50-47-03 83.29

155.96PUGET SOUND ENERGY 24-018560483
ST82-JUNJUL24 Natural Gas - ST 82 Invoice 07/08/2024 Natural Gas - ST 82 001-507-522-50-47-03 155.96

314.85PUGET SOUND ENERGY 24-018570483
ADMIN-JUNJUL24 Natural Gas - Admin Bldg Invoice 07/09/2024 Natural Gas - Admin Bldg 001-507-522-50-47-03 160.57

300-507-522-50-47-00 154.28

491.99PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER 24-018580484
24268642 Shop Parts Invoice 06/28/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 491.99

84.00REHN & ASSOCIATES 24-018591533
INV-00203415 COBRA Rights NoƟce LeƩer (x3) Invoice 06/30/2024 COBRA Rights NoƟce LeƩer (x3) 001-502-522-10-41-01 84.00

11,224.60RICE FERGUS MILLER, INC. 24-018600499
2020053.00-037 Cap. Facilites Planning (Bid/ConstrucƟo Invoice 07/09/2024 Cap. Facilites Planning (Bid/ConstrucƟo 300-507-594-50-62-83 10,059.60
2022073.00-017 Cap. FaciliƟes Planning - Shop AddiƟon Invoice 07/09/2024 Cap. FaciliƟes Planning - Shop AddiƟon 300-507-594-50-62-00 1,165.00

50.91RICOH USA, INC. 24-018610501
108428876 Copier Machine Lease - ST 74/LogisƟcs Invoice 07/05/2024 Copier Machine Lease - ST 74/LogisƟcs 001-512-591-22-70-00 50.91

698.73RYAN STUPEY 24-018621738
INV11770 SL Buy Back Reimb. (3/15-28/2024) L& Invoice 07/09/2024 SL Buy Back Reimb. (3/15-28/2024) L& 001-504-522-20-20-09 698.73

46.91SEATTLE CITY LIGHT 24-018631776
PMAPT-MAYJUL24 Electricity - Paramedic Students ApartmInvoice 07/05/2024 Electricity - Paramedic Students Apartm001-506-522-45-49-37 46.91

284.10SILVER LAKE WATER & SEWER DI 24-018640544
ST71-JUN2024 Water & Sewer - ST 77 Invoice 07/01/2024 Water & Sewer - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-02 284.10

370.60SILVER LAKE WATER & SEWER DI 24-018650544
ST77FM-JUN24 Water (Fire Meter) - ST 77 Invoice 07/01/2024 Water (Fire Meter) - ST 77 001-507-522-50-47-02 370.60

161.35SISKUN POWER EQUIPMENT 24-018660546
474469 Spark Plugs (x18) - ST83  Invoice 07/17/2024 Spark Plugs (x18) - ST83  001-513-522-20-48-01 161.35

88,957.35SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911 24-018671547
7237 Monthly Dispatch Services (Assessmen Invoice 06/01/2024 Monthly Dispatch Services (Assessmen 001-504-528-00-41-00 17,791.47

001-509-528-00-41-00 71,165.88

88.83SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD 24-018680565
132642955 Electricity - ST 83 Invoice 07/01/2024 Electricity - ST 83 001-507-522-50-47-01 88.83

4,832.00SNURE LAW OFFICE, PSC 24-018690567
JUNE2024 Monthly AƩorney Services (June2024) Invoice 07/01/2024 Monthly AƩorney Services (June2024) 001-512-522-10-41-03 4,832.00

92.65SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET 24-018700572
143084 Shop Parts Invoice 07/17/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 92.65

19



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 9 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

437.34SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS 24-018712057
5494097 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 73 Invoice 07/04/2024 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 73 001-507-522-50-41-00 110.01
5494098 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 82 Invoice 07/11/2024 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 82 001-507-522-50-41-00 109.11
5494099 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 83 Invoice 07/11/2024 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 83 001-507-522-50-41-00 109.11
5494100 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 81 Invoice 07/11/2024 Monthly Pest Control Services - ST 81 001-507-522-50-41-00 109.11

3,001.82SUPERIOR SEPTIC SERVICE, LLC 24-018722415
19267420 SepƟc Tank Maint. (Pumped SepƟc) - S Invoice 07/05/2024 SepƟc Tank Maint. (Pumped SepƟc) - S 001-507-522-50-48-00 975.86
19323180 SepƟc Tank Maint. (Pumped SepƟc/Tan Invoice 07/11/2024 SepƟc Tank Maint. (Pumped SepƟc/Tan 001-507-522-50-48-00 1,168.73
19395421 SepƟc Tank Maint. (Pumped SepƟc) - S Invoice 07/16/2024 SepƟc Tank Maint. (Pumped SepƟc) - S 001-507-522-50-48-00 857.23

12,512.49SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST, LLC 24-018730587
20241131 EMS Transport Billing Monthly Services Invoice 07/10/2024 EMS Transport Billing Monthly Services 001-509-522-20-41-05 12,512.49

188.94TROY ELMORE 24-018742204
INV11771 Mileage Reimbursement (2024 Chelan Invoice 07/02/2024 Mileage Reimbursement (2024 Chelan 001-501-522-10-43-01 188.94

1,137.01TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIP 24-018750610
A18106 Shop Parts Invoice 06/26/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 258.25
A18122 Shop Parts Invoice 06/27/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 821.16
A18193 Shop Parts Invoice 07/02/2024 Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 57.60

25.55UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 24-018760622
000042W7X8274 Freight Charges (Shop) Invoice 07/06/2024 Freight Charges (Shop) 050-511-522-60-34-01 25.55

20



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 10 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

36,363.79US BANK 24-018770624
USBANK-JUNE24 District Credit Card Charges - June 2024 Invoice 06/25/2024 2024 Ignite (NeoGov) Regist. - Holteert 001-503-522-10-43-00 2,250.00

2024 Ignite NeoGov User Conf Reg. - M 001-503-522-45-49-02 2,250.00
Bar and Chain Oil 001-507-522-50-31-00 73.85
Book (Fnd of Anatomy&Physiology) 001-506-522-45-34-00 145.53
BoƩled Water 001-507-522-50-31-00 8.61
Breakfast - Chief's Run  001-506-522-45-31-03 268.14
Breakfast - Chief's Run  001-506-522-45-31-03 24.88
Bungie Cords - Training 001-506-522-45-31-03 22.91
CalendarWiz Prof. SoŌware Mnthly Sub 001-513-522-10-49-04 29.00
Chevron - Gas 001-504-522-20-32-00 68.02
Classic Sun & Shade/Starter for Lawn 001-507-522-50-48-00 160.80
Coffee - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 14.95
Coffee - Rescue Swimmer Refresher 001-514-522-20-31-09 43.76
Coffee - Starbucks (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 71.30
Coffee (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 66.30
ComposiƟon Books x9 (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 46.47
Crucial 32GB Kit x2 001-513-522-10-35-00 175.02
Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF) - Stock 001-504-522-20-32-00 60.38
ECG Rhythm Generator Replacmnt Cab 001-509-522-30-31-01 134.24
EMS RegistraƟon (CE SoluƟons) - Spen 001-509-522-45-49-02 414.92
Ethernet Cable - B81 Office 001-507-522-50-35-00 16.38
Exercise Bike for StaƟon 77 001-510-522-20-35-01 965.66
Exercise Equip - ST 31 001-510-522-20-35-01 309.24
Eye Wash Repair Parts - ST 73 001-507-522-50-48-00 27.43
F2T CerƟficate Renewal - Tickle 001-510-522-20-49-00 99.00
Fire Hooks Water Can 001-504-522-20-35-00 473.67
Fire Simulatr SoŌware 1 yr Subscr (Sim 001-506-522-45-49-00 895.00
Fold up Flyer (4Imprint) Water Rescue 001-515-522-30-31-01 300.50
Food - Candidate Open House 001-503-522-10-49-06 247.00
Gatorade (Costco) Variety Pk x20 001-507-522-50-31-00 426.88
Glacier West Storage Unit 001-507-522-50-45-00 146.00
Greenhaus Portable Rental 001-514-522-20-35-04 285.00
Greenhaus Rental  001-514-522-20-35-04 285.00
Hanger Strap - ST 71 001-507-522-50-31-00 9.47
Hardware for Boat Dock 001-507-522-50-35-00 7.30
Henry's Donuts - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 19.65
Henry's Donuts - Recruit Open House 001-504-522-20-31-01 64.96
Hotel - HR WAPELRA Conference- Holtg 001-503-522-10-43-00 151.39
Hotel - HR WAPELRA Conference- Holtg 001-503-522-10-43-00 151.39
Hotel - HR WAPELRA Conference- Holtg 001-503-522-10-43-00 151.39
Hotel - HR WAPELRA Conference- Holtg 001-503-522-10-43-00 162.53
Hotel (Cambells) - WFCA Seminar - Lun 001-506-522-45-43-00 715.20

21



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 11 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-JUNE24 District Credit Card Charges - June 2024 Invoice 06/25/2024 Hotel (Cambells) - WFCA Seminar - Sch 001-506-522-45-43-00 631.65
Hotel (Campbells) WFCA Conf- Edward 001-506-522-45-43-00 815.46
Hotel (Campbells) WFCA Conf- Schaub 001-506-522-45-43-00 715.20
Hotel (WFCA Conference) - Fay 001-506-522-45-43-00 815.46
Hotel (WFCA Conference) - Gagnon 001-506-522-45-43-00 815.46
Hotel -Campbell's - (WFCA Conference 001-506-522-45-43-00 476.80
Hotel -Campbell's - (WFCA Conference 001-506-522-45-43-00 494.62
Hotel -Campbell's - (WFCA Conference 001-506-522-45-43-00 476.80
ICC 1 yr Renewal x6 001-505-522-30-49-02 -2,603.72
ICC 1 yr Renewal x6 001-505-522-30-49-02 3,124.46
Ice - Safeway (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 11.96
Keys -  DCYF 001-507-522-50-48-00 24.07
Kitchen Supplies - ST 81 001-507-522-50-35-00 61.28
Ladder Belt and Axe Scabbard 001-504-522-20-35-00 157.90
Lake Stevens Chamber Luncheon x2 001-502-522-10-49-06 40.00
Lake Stevens Chamber Luncheon x7 001-502-522-10-49-06 140.00
Lake Stevens Farmers Market - Comm 001-515-522-30-49-06 40.00
LS Best Storage Monethly Unit x2 001-507-522-50-45-00 150.00
Lug All Cable Hoist - L71 001-504-522-20-35-00 371.25
Lunch - (Jimmy John's) - PM Test 001-509-522-20-49-04 92.40
Lunch - Data Analyst Interview Panel 001-503-522-10-49-06 87.19
Lunch - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 102.39
Lunch - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 179.87
Lunch - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 57.25
Lunch - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 135.98
Lunch - FF Interview Panel 001-503-522-10-49-06 73.64
Lunch - FF Interview Panel 001-503-522-10-49-06 175.84
Lunch - FF Interview Panel 001-503-522-10-49-06 119.64
Lunch - FF Interview Panel - Day 4 001-503-522-10-49-06 162.23
Lunch - FF Interview Panel - Day 5 001-503-522-10-49-06 186.08
Lunch - Firehouse Subs (Women in Fire 001-504-522-20-49-04 942.29
Lunch - Rescue Swimmer Refresher 001-514-522-20-31-09 166.11
Lunch - Water Rescue Training 001-514-522-20-31-09 114.11
Lunch - Water Rescue Training 001-514-522-20-31-09 128.79
Lunch -Burritos (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 1,246.27
Lunch- Interview Panel 001-503-522-10-49-06 107.86
MicrosoŌ 'Office 365 E1' Mnthly Licens 001-513-522-10-49-04 15.32
New Hire AdverƟsement (NeoGov) - IT 001-502-522-10-44-00 125.00
Pizza (Maltby) - Division MeeƟng Lunch 001-509-522-20-49-04 76.79
Postage - Overnight Paperwork for Sold 001-502-522-10-42-00 63.30
Powerade - Safeway (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 28.69
Propane Refill 001-507-522-50-47-03 22.90
Prusik Cord  001-504-522-20-35-00 100.52

22



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 12 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-JUNE24 District Credit Card Charges - June 2024 Invoice 06/25/2024 Ranger Pant- Shop  050-511-522-60-31-01 105.00
Refund - (Lowes) Universal Coup Air Co 001-504-522-20-48-02 -6.32
Refund - Heathman Hotel  001-506-522-45-43-00 -5,935.82
Refund - Rental Truck (Ryder) 001-507-522-50-45-00 -738.31
Refund - Vacuum - LogisƟcs 001-507-522-50-35-00 -107.90
RegistraƟon - Live Fire Instructor - Han 001-506-522-45-49-02 84.00
RegistraƟon (CPSE Class) - McConnell 001-516-522-45-49-02 650.00
RegistraƟon (GIS Conference) - Sexton 001-516-522-45-49-02 475.00
RegistraƟon (WFOA Conf) - Bazinet 001-503-522-45-49-02 770.00
RegistraƟon (WFOA Conf) - Jenkins 001-503-522-45-49-02 770.00
RegistraƟon (WFOA Conf) - Long 001-503-522-45-49-02 770.00
RegistraƟon (WFOA Conf) - Tabor 001-503-522-45-49-02 770.00
RegistraƟon (WFOA Conf) - Vargas 001-503-522-45-49-02 770.00
Rental Truck (Ryder) - Hose & Ladder T 001-507-522-50-45-00 2,330.00
Report of Sale - 1995 Emerg. ProtecƟo 001-502-522-10-49-06 13.65
Report of Sale - 2004 Ford ExpediƟon 001-502-522-10-49-06 13.65
Report of Sale - 2005 Chevy Suburban 001-502-522-10-49-06 13.65
Report of Sale (DOL) - 2001 Ford Econo 001-502-522-10-49-06 13.65
Saw Blade/Shear AƩach - Academy 001-506-522-45-49-23 98.30
Shelving Supplies - ST 71 Storage 001-507-522-50-31-00 103.76
Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 28.94
Shop Parts 050-511-522-60-34-01 957.23
Shop Parts  050-511-522-60-34-01 88.30
Shop Parts  050-511-522-60-34-01 3,195.00
Sign Holders - Candidate Open House 001-502-522-10-35-00 49.22
Snacks - 2024 WFCA Seminar 001-506-522-45-43-00 98.14
Snacks - ALS Run Review 001-509-522-20-49-04 145.38
Snacks - ALS Run Review 001-509-522-20-49-04 144.93
Snacks - Costco (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 337.43
Snacks - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 54.26
Snacks - DC Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 92.18
Snacks - Entry Level Medic Test 001-509-522-20-49-04 45.18
Snacks - Interview Panel 001-503-522-10-49-06 20.86
Snacks - Recruit Open House 001-503-522-10-49-06 4.11
Snacks - Recruit Open House 001-503-522-10-49-06 60.16
Snacks - Rescue Swimmer Refresher 001-514-522-20-31-09 31.77
Snacks - Round 2 FF Interviews 001-503-522-10-49-06 132.75
Snacks (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 24.39
Supplies to fix Air Compressor - ST 71 001-507-522-50-48-00 67.40
Survey Monkey Mnthly Plan 001-503-522-10-49-01 108.01
Temp. Kitchen Utensils - ST71 001-507-522-50-35-00 160.27
Tools - Angle Grinder 001-507-522-50-35-00 108.21
TV - BC Office - ST 81 001-507-522-50-35-00 415.33

23



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 13 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

USBANK-JUNE24 District Credit Card Charges - June 2024 Invoice 06/25/2024 Universal Coup - Air Compressor Repai 001-504-522-20-48-02 5.44
Universal Coup/Reduc - Air Compress R 001-504-522-20-48-02 12.64
UƟlity Gloves x4 (Women in Fire) 001-504-522-20-49-04 34.87
Vacuum - LogisƟcs 001-507-522-50-35-00 546.49
Vacuum x2 001-507-522-50-35-00 1,318.78
VistaPrint Business Cards 001-502-522-10-31-00 369.59
Water Delivery & Dispenser Rental (Sho 050-511-522-60-31-04 68.61
Webinar RegistraƟon x5 - Messer 001-505-522-30-49-02 2,603.72
WFOA Membership - A. Long 001-503-522-10-49-01 75.00
WSP Background Check 001-503-522-10-49-06 11.00
Yard Maintenance - ST 31 001-507-522-50-48-00 136.38
Yard Maintenance - ST 31 001-507-522-50-48-00 109.10
Yard Maintenance - ST 31 001-507-522-50-48-00 68.19
Zoom 001-514-522-20-49-00 163.99

1,067.06VERATHON MEDICAL 24-018780631
80929098 Medical Supplies Invoice 07/11/2024 Medical Supplies 001-509-522-30-31-01 1,067.06

167.50VESTIS 24-018790040
6560407439 Maint. Srvcs Towels, Floor Mat & Mop Invoice 07/04/2024 Maint. Srvcs Towels, Floor Mat & Mop 001-507-522-50-48-00 26.52
6560407440 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry Invoice 07/04/2024 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry 050-511-522-60-41-04 71.36
6560411568 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry Invoice 07/11/2024 Shop Supplies/Uniform Rental/Laundry 050-511-522-60-41-04 69.62

11,556.00WALDORF UNIVERSITY 24-018802274
24-0113 Taylor - TuiƟon - FSC3410 and 3440 Invoice 07/10/2024 Taylor - TuiƟon - FSC3410 001-506-522-45-49-10 877.50

Taylor - TuiƟon - FSC3440 001-506-522-45-49-10 877.50
24-0121 DeSalvo - TuiƟon - FSC3470 Invoice 07/10/2024 DeSalvo - TuiƟon - FSC3470 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00
24-0122 Timm - TuiƟon - FSC3470 Invoice 07/10/2024 Timm - TuiƟon - FSC3470 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00
24-0123 Tim Beard - TuiƟon - FSC3470 and FSC3 Invoice 07/10/2024 Tim Beard - TuiƟon - FSC3440 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00

Tim Beard - TuiƟon - FSC3470 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00
24-0125 Pack - TuiƟon - FSC3470 Invoice 07/10/2024 Pack - TuiƟon - FSC3470 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00
24-0127 Rasmussen - TuiƟon - FSC3470 and FSC Invoice 07/10/2024 Rasmussen - TuiƟon - FSC3440 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00

Rasmussen - TuiƟon - FSC3470 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00
24-0129 Fairhurst - TuiƟon - FSC 3470 and FSC 3 Invoice 07/10/2024 Fairhurst - TuiƟon - FSC3440 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00

Fairhurst - TuiƟon - FSC3470 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00
24-0132 Billing - TuiƟon - FSC3440 & FSC3470 Invoice 07/10/2024 Billing - TuiƟon - FSC3440 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00

Billing - TuiƟon - FSC3470 001-506-522-45-49-10 891.00

50.00WASHINGTON CITIES INSURANC 24-018811930
200263 Insurance & Indemnity (Contracts Web Invoice 07/17/2024 Insurnace & Indemnity (Contracts Web 001-502-522-45-49-02 50.00

24



Docket of Claims Register APPKT01636 - 07.25.2024 Board Meeting ER

7/23/2024 12:54:35 PM Page 14 of 14

Docket/Claim #
Vendor #

Vendor Name Payment Amount
Distribution AmountAccount NumberItem DescriptionPayable DatePayable TypePayable DescriptionPayable Number

13,979.38WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTME 24-018820643
18023754 3 BK Radios Invoice 06/26/2024 3 BK Radios 001-514-522-20-35-01 6,602.21
18023757 New Engine Tools (Pulaksi/Combo Too Invoice 06/26/2024 New Engine Tools (Pulaksi/Combo Too 001-504-522-20-35-00 188.16
18023793 Wildland Gear - Helmets, shirts and pa Invoice 06/26/2024 Wildland Gear - Helmets, shirts and pa 001-514-522-20-35-01 6,178.58
18023818 New Engine Tools (Pulaksi) (x2) - E32 Invoice 06/27/2024 New Engine Tools (Pulaksi) (x2) - E32 001-504-522-20-35-00 169.51
18023888 22 Helmet - Neck Shrouds for Wildland Invoice 06/27/2024 22 Helmet - Neck Shrouds for Wildland 001-514-522-20-35-01 840.92

900.80WAVE 24-018830651
129266301-0010910 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 72 Invoice 07/01/2024 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 72 001-513-522-50-42-01 900.80

900.00WAVE 24-018840651
129266301-0010856 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 72 Invoice 06/01/2024 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - ST 72 001-513-522-50-42-01 900.00

7,499.81WAVE 24-018850651
132631801-0010910 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon - County (Rocke Invoice 07/01/2024 Fiber OpƟc ConnecƟon & Cable/TV Ser 001-513-522-50-42-01 7,499.81

189.50ZIPLY FIBER 24-018862011
ADMIN-JUNJUL24 Fire Alarm Phone Lines/ConnecƟon - A Invoice 06/28/2024 Fire Alarm Phone Lines/ConnecƟon - A 001-513-522-50-42-01 189.50

393,080.98Total Payment Amount:Total Claims: 100

25



07/23/2024

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue
Claims Voucher Summary Page 1 of 4

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise  
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

24-01787 9,757.54ACROSS THE STREET PRODUCTIONS
24-01788 222.00ADAM PERRON
24-01789 11,731.31AJ'S LANDCARE, INC
24-01790 1,329.74AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC
24-01791 99.65ARG INDUSTRIAL
24-01792 444.73AT&T MOBILITY - CC
24-01793 1,804.94BICKFORD MOTORS INC.
24-01794 3,081.71BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC
24-01795 183.86BRAKE & CLUTCH SUPPLY INC
24-01796 658.05BRAUN NORTHWEST INC
24-01797 739.99CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
24-01798 1,005.37CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY
24-01799 160.90CITY OF MONROE
24-01800 994.63CITY OF MONROE
24-01801 675.42CITY OF MONROE
24-01802 37.28CITY OF MONROE
24-01803 894.98COACH GLASS
24-01804 738.19COMCAST
24-01805 6,000.00COMPENSATION CONNECTIONS LLC
24-01806 2,190.80COURIERWEST
24-01807 917.67CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
24-01808 333.48CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
24-01809 724.13CROSS VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
24-01810 21,500.01DAY & NITE PLUMBING
24-01811 120.98DIRECTV, LLC
24-01812 2,313.02DMITRIY SURKANOV
24-01813 276.94ELECTRONIC BUSINESS MACHINES
24-01814 20.02EVERETT STEEL, INC.
24-01815 1,300.67EVERGREEN POWER SYSTEMS, INC
24-01816 908.02EXCELL COMMERCIAL TIRE SERVICE, INC.
24-01817 1,026.61FASTFIELDFORMS

72,192.64
72,192.64

Page Total
Cumulative Total

26



07/23/2024

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue
Claims Voucher Summary Page 2 of 4

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise  
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

24-01818 2,206.36FERNO-WASHINGTON INC.
24-01819 236.30FREIGHTLINER NORTHWEST
24-01820 5,626.68GALLS, LLC
24-01821 353.02GENERAL FIRE APPARATUS
24-01822 171.39GRAINGER
24-01823 5,241.25HARMSEN, LLC
24-01824 141.56HARRIS FORD INC
24-01825 16.96HILL STREET CLEANERS
24-01826 596.34HUGHES FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC
24-01827 30.27IMS ALLIANCE
24-01828 808.07IRON MOUNTAIN INC
24-01829 12,762.82ISOUTSOURCE
24-01830 94.26KENNY'S TRUCK PARTS & REPAIR
24-01831 460.91KENT D. BRUCE CO., LLC
24-01832 235.00KERRY PRAY
24-01833 245.38L.N. CURTIS & SONS
24-01834 109.00LAKE STEVENS ATHLETIC CLUB
24-01835 99.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT
24-01836 198.00LAKE STEVENS SEWER DISTRICT
24-01837 190.85LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER
24-01838 23,620.42LEXIPOL LLC
24-01839 198.84LIFE-ASSIST INC
24-01840 2,334.60LOCUTION SYSTEMS INC.
24-01841 4,000.00MATTHEW J. BEECROFT
24-01842 228.19MELISSA JENKINS
24-01843 1,080.30MOBILE HEALTH RESOURCES
24-01844 328.20MONROE UPHOLSTERY
24-01845 275.00MONROE VISION CLINIC, INC.
24-01846 442.51NORTHWEST PROPANE LLC
24-01847 2,288.72NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN
24-01848 5,218.80NORWEST BUSINESS SERVICES, INC

69,839.00
142,031.64

Page Total
Cumulative Total

27



07/23/2024

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue
Claims Voucher Summary Page 3 of 4

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise  
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

24-01849 44,208.97OAC SERVICES, INC.
24-01850 255.43ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC
24-01851 3,470.06OPERATIVE IQ
24-01852 33.38PACIFIC POWER BATTERIES
24-01853 3,467.50PACIFICA LAW GROUP LLP
24-01854 1,698.89PETROCARD, INC.
24-01855 83.29PUGET SOUND ENERGY
24-01856 155.96PUGET SOUND ENERGY
24-01857 314.85PUGET SOUND ENERGY
24-01858 491.99PURCELL TIRE & SERVICE CENTER
24-01859 84.00REHN & ASSOCIATES
24-01860 11,224.60RICE FERGUS MILLER, INC.
24-01861 50.91RICOH USA, INC.
24-01862 698.73RYAN STUPEY
24-01863 46.91SEATTLE CITY LIGHT
24-01864 284.10SILVER LAKE WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
24-01865 370.60SILVER LAKE WATER & SEWER DISTRICT
24-01866 161.35SISKUN POWER EQUIPMENT
24-01867 88,957.35SNOHOMISH COUNTY 911
24-01868 88.83SNOHOMISH COUNTY PUD
24-01869 4,832.00SNURE LAW OFFICE, PSC
24-01870 92.65SPEEDWAY CHEVROLET
24-01871 437.34SPRAGUE PEST SOLUTIONS
24-01872 3,001.82SUPERIOR SEPTIC SERVICE, LLC
24-01873 12,512.49SYSTEMS DESIGN WEST, LLC
24-01874 188.94TROY ELMORE
24-01875 1,137.01TRUE NORTH EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT INC
24-01876 25.55UNITED PARCEL SERVICE
24-01877 36,363.79US BANK
24-01878 1,067.06VERATHON MEDICAL
24-01879 167.50VESTIS

215,973.85
358,005.49

Page Total
Cumulative Total

28



07/23/2024

Fund: General Fund #001

Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue
Claims Voucher Summary Page 4 of 4

We the undersigned Board of Directors of the above-named governmental unit do hereby cer fy that the merchandise  
or services hereina er specified have been received and that the vouchers iden fied below are approved for payment.

Date: ____________________ Signatures:

Voucher Payee/Claimant Amount
1099

Default

24-01880 11,556.00WALDORF UNIVERSITY
24-01881 50.00WASHINGTON CITIES INSURANCE AUTHORITY
24-01882 13,979.38WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
24-01883 900.80WAVE
24-01884 900.00WAVE
24-01885 7,499.81WAVE
24-01886 189.50ZIPLY FIBER

35,075.49
393,080.98

Page Total
Cumulative Total

29



District Name: Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Direct Deposits: $1,038,515.59

Paper Checks: $0.00

Taxes: $301,212.67
Allowed in the sum of: $1,339,728.26

Reviewed by:

District Administrative Coordinator

Prepared by:

Payroll Specialist

Approved by Commissioners:

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the foregoing payroll is, just, true and correct, that the persons whose names appear theron actually performed labor as 

stated on the dates shown, that the amounts are actually due, and that the salary warrants and related benefit warrants shall be issued. 

7/15/2024 Payroll

Payroll Summary and Authorization Form for the:

30



  
 

 
Commissioner Meeting – July 11, 2024 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 

BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS MEETING MINUTES 
SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
SRFR Station 31 Training Room / Via Zoom 

163 Village Court, Monroe, WA 98272 
July 11, 2024, 1730 hours 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
Vice Chairman Fay called the meeting to order at 1730 hours. In attendance were Commissioner Edwards, 
Vice Chairman Fay, Commissioner Schaub, Commissioner Steinruck, and Commissioner Waugh; and via 
Zoom were Chairman Elmore, Commissioner Gagnon, and District Secretary Snure.  
 
Vice Chairman Fay announced that we have additional items under New Business Discussion – Advocacy 
and Public Safety Permits. 
 
Vice Chairman Fay introduced and welcomed a guest, Fire Board Director Philip Griswold from Sun City, 
Arizona. 
 
BADGE CEREMONY FOR FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
Postponed. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
N/A 
 
UNION COMMENT  
N/A 
 
CHIEF’S REPORT 
As presented. Chief O’Brien congratulated recently promoted Captain MSO Jerry Aamold and thanked 
HR Director Holtgeerts and the team for their hard work with the Deputy Chief hiring process. We are 
now down to two finalists, and we will be interviewing them next week. We had a very busy 4th of 
July with 96 calls, and we assisted Sky Valley with a water rescue at Eagle Falls. Chief O’Brien thanked 
everyone for their work. 
 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS 
Sno 911 – Commissioner Waugh mentioned the EMS Task Force, and that they approved the slide show 
that will be presented to the chiefs next Monday. This information will be available as of next week. 
 
Policy Committee - Commissioner Schaub commented that they met earlier today, and they have a list of 
policies ready for action. Today they reviewed Policies 213, 216, 617, 706, 800, 911, 1017, and 1021. They 
also reviewed Policies 1033, 1035, and 1036.  

31



  
 

 
Commissioner Meeting – July 11, 2024 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 

COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Finance Committee – June 27, 2024 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Approval of Vouchers 
Benefits Vouchers: 24-01614 to 24-01632; ($1,249,563.88) 
AP Vouchers: 24-01633 to 24-01776; ($2,909,388.51) 
 
Approval of Payroll 
June 30, 2024 ($1,676,273.92) 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes June 27, 2024 
 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. 
Motion by Commissioner Schaub and 2nd by Commissioner Steinruck. 
On vote, Motion carried 7/0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Continuous Improvement: Shop Recruitment Outreach 
Chief O’Brien introduced SRFR Shop members Journeyman Daniel Kindig, Apprentice Mechanic Cameron 
Main and Shop Foreman John Thomas. 
 
Journeyman Daniel Kindig explained that they visited with the Sno-Isle Skill Center in May, and presented 
a PowerPoint presentation and walked the students through the process of becoming an emergency 
vehicle technician and explained how our apprenticeship program works. They also reached additional 
shop students through WA Alliance. It has been great to educate students and let them know there 
actually is a specialized technician opportunity to work on fire apparatus. 
 
Vice Chairman Fay thanked our mechanics for promoting and developing the team. Shop Foreman John 
Thomas thanked everyone for their support and the ability to add members to our team. 
 
Action 
Policy Review 

• Policy 103 Governing Rules and Board Policies 
• Policy 215 Community Advisory Committee 
• Policy 330 Ride-Along Program 
• Policy 607 Heat Illness Prevention Training 
• Policy 904 High-Visibility Vests 
• Policy 905 Body Armor 

32



  
 

 
Commissioner Meeting – July 11, 2024 

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

• Policy 920 Roadway Incident Safety 
• Policy 1028 Uniform Regulations 

 
Policies to be Superseded/Rescinded 

•    SCFD7 Policy 4 Entrance Requirements for All Personnel 
•    SCFD7 Policy 22 Response to Requests for Assistance 
•    SCFD7 Policy 49 Automobile Usage 
•    SCFD7 Policy 68 Paid Family and Medical Leave 

 
Motion to approve Policies 103, 215, 330, 607, 904, 905, 920 and 1028 as submitted and to 
supersede/rescind SCFD7 Policies 4, 22, 49, and 68 as submitted. 
Motion by Commissioner Waugh and 2nd by Commissioner Schaub. 
On vote, Motion carried 7/0. 
 
Station 31 Remodel Contract 
Chief O’Brien commented that we are asking for approval of this contract with GenCap for the Station 31 
remodel. 
 
Motion to authorize the Chief to enter into a contract with GenCap for the Shop 31 addition. 
Motion by Commissioner Steinruck and 2nd by Commissioner Edwards. 
On vote, Motion carried 7/0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Discussion 
Policy Review 

• Policy 601 Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated External Defibrillator (AED) 
Training 

• Policy 602 Bloodborne Pathogen Training 
• Policy 605 Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training 
• Policy 610 Respiratory Protection Training 
• Policy 910 Health and Safety Officer 
• Policy 921 Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan 

 
Advocacy 
Chairman Elmore commented that he spoke with the Chair of Snohomish County Fire District 4, and 
they have set up two dates for joint meetings to discuss how we can work together. 

• Thursday, September 26th at Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue 
• Monday, October 14th at Snohomish County Fire District #4 

 
Please let Chairman Elmore know if you have any suggested topics for the agenda. 
 

33



  
 

 
Commissioner Meeting – July 11, 2024 

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

Public Safety Permits 
Chairman Elmore commented that Council Member Mead verified they are in the process of drafting 
two documents regarding public safety permitting; so police, fire, and ambulance service will no longer 
get delayed on public safety projects. A huge thank you to Council Member Mead and his staff for 
their work on this. 
 
Action 
None 
 
GOOD OF THE ORDER 
Commissioner Steinruck thanked the crews, admin staff, and everyone involved in the Deputy Chief 
interview process on Tuesday. It was very well done. 
 
ATTENDANCE CHECK 
Regular Commissioner Meeting July 25, 2024, at 1730 - Station 31 Training Room/Zoom. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
RCW 42.30.110(1)(g): To Review the Performance of a Public Employee 
RCW 42.30.140(4)(b): Labor Negotiations 
RCW 42.30.110(1)(b): Real Estate 
 
Vice Chairman Fay called for an Executive Session to begin at 1800 hours for 20 minutes, with no 
decisions to follow. Vice Chairman Fay resumed the regular Board of Commissioners Meeting at 1820 
hours and announced that there is no decision at this time. 
 
Chief O’Brien reminded everyone of the upcoming Aquafest Pancake Breakfast in Lake Stevens on 
Saturday and Sunday, July 27 & 28. He also mentioned that he will be on vacation from July 19 through 
August 18. We will have Acting Chief Lundquist for a period of time and then we will have Acting Chief 
Messer for a period of time. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Vice Chairman Fay adjourned the meeting at 1823 hours. 
 
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue 
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Rick Edwards 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Chairman Troy Elmore 

34



  
 

 
Commissioner Meeting – July 11, 2024 

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Vice Chairman Randy Fay 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Paul Gagnon 

  
 

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Jeff Schaub 

 
  

____________________________________________ 
Commissioner Jim Steinruck 

 
 

____________________________________________ 
        Commissioner Roy Waugh 

 

35



 

 

 

Old Business 
discussion 

36



 

 

 

Old Business 
Action 

37



 

 

 

 

 

 

Initiative Name: Draft Policy Approval #POL-2407 

 

Executive member responsible for guiding the initiative:  DC McConnell  

 
Type of Action:                                                            ☐ 
 
Initiative Description: 

• Brief Description 
• Goal of Initiative 
• Initiative Results (deliverables) 
• Connection to Strategic Plan 
• Supporting Documentation 

(attach) 
o Scope of work 
o Contract(s) 
o Project proposal(s) 
o Presentation(s) 

• If Financial: Reason RAB must 
be approved outside of the 
annual budget process 

The agency is working through adoption of updated policies developed in 
the Lexipol format. The policy approval process includes division head 
review, staff policy committee review, labor review, senior staff review, 
commission policy committee review, and final board adoption. This is an 
ongoing process requiring monthly review and approval.  
 
Draft Policy:  

• 601 Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated External 
Defibrillator (AED) Training 

• 602 Bloodborne Pathogen Training 
• 605 Hazardous Materials (MAZMAT) Training 
• 610 Respiratory Protection Training 
• 910 Health and Safety Officer 
• 921 Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan 

 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
 

Expense:       ☐ Increase      ☐ Decrease     N/A  
Revenue:      ☐ Increase      ☐ Decrease     N/A  
 
Total amount of initiative (attach amount breakdown if applicable): $  
Initial amount: $  
Long-term annual amount(s): $  
 
 
Currently Budgeted:                   ☐ Yes      ☐ No    Amount: $  
 
Budget Amendment Needed:   ☐ Yes     ☐ No    Amount: $  

• If yes: Fund(s)/line item(s) to be amended: 
 

 
Risk Assessment: Risk if approved: N/A 

 
 
 

Request for Action by the Board (R.A.B) 
The purpose of the RAB is to provide a standardized format 
for presenting initiatives requiring action by the Board of Fire 
Commissioners. The RAB serves as a guide and checklist 
intended to provide the detailed, relevant, information 
needed to help the Board take action on projects, programs, 
and other initiatives.  

Motion Resolution 

38



Risk if not approved: Increased liability due to outdated policies that do not match current 
agency practices or meet organizational needs. 

 
 
 

 
Legal Review: 
 
 

       
      Initiative conforms with District policy/procedure number (attach):  
      Initiatives that require legal review (contracts, other initiatives):  

• Contracts 
• Has been reviewed and approved by legal 
• Includes all costs 
• Includes term 
• Includes ‘do not exceed’ language 

 ☐     N/A 
 

 

Presented to, and Approved by, Senior Staff                Yes      ☐     No     

 

Commissioner Sub-Committee Approval 

    
Initiative presented to commissioner sub-committee:     Yes    ☐  No 
Approved by commissioner sub-committee:          Yes     ☐  No    
N/A:        ☐   
 

 
For Fire Chief Approval:   RAB document complete 

 
  Supporting documentation attached 
 
☐  Information sent to Fire Chief, Senior Staff, and Board Support (Mindy Leber) 
 

Fire Chief will approve and distribute by email to the Board of Commissioners – RAB 
executive/senior staff will be cc’d on the email distribution 

 
Fire Chief will coordinate with Senior Staff for RAB introduction 

 
 

RAB Executive: Confirmed email sent to Board by Fire Chief            ☐   Yes        ☐    No      

 
Board of Fire 
Commissioners 

RAB initiatives go through the following process: 
 

1. Senior Staff approval to move forward to a committee/board 
2. Initiatives are introduced to the appropriate committee for review 
3. Initiatives are introduced at an initial commissioner meeting as a Discussion Item 

o The Senior Staff member assigned to develop the initiative presents initiative to the 
Board (maximum time for presentation is ten minutes) 

4. At a second commissioner meeting, initiatives may be assigned as an action item for 
approval 
 

 

39



Execution: It is the responsibility of the RAB Executive to execute implementation, processing, and tracking. 

 
 

40



Policy

601
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and
Automated External Defibrillator (AED)

Training - 1

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and
Automated External Defibrillator (AED) Training
601.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Best Practice  MODIFIED

The purpose of this policy is to establish the training requirements for members to maintain
a current and valid medical certification (EMT-B, EMT-P) that is required to perform
Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and utilize an Automated External Defibrillator (AED).

601.1.1   DEFINITIONS
State  MODIFIED

Definitions related to this policy include:

Automated External Defibrillator (AED) - An external defibrillator capable of cardiac rhythm
analysis and that will charge, with or without further operator action, and deliver a shock after
electronically detecting and assessing ventricular fibrillation or rapid ventricular tachycardia.

Qualified Instructor - Senior EMS Instructor (SEI) who is qualified to teach AED/CPR (WAC
246-976-031).

Qualified Evaluator - An individual who holds the Washington State ESE (EMS Evaluator)
credential and meets all requirements of WAC 246-976-163.

Delegate Physician - Physician approved by the county MPD and Division Chief of EMS. Works
directly with the District's EMS division for training, quality assurance, and education.

601.2   POLICY
State  MODIFIED

It is the policy of Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue that all members whose duties include
the use of an AED or the performance of CPR shall receive initial and recertification training
to maintain their current and valid medical certification that is required in order to utilize such
equipment and/or skills. Initial training will consist of Washington State Department of Health
approved courses and will be provided by qualified instructors at the healthcare provider level
(WAC 246-976-141; WAC 246-976-161). Ongoing training and evaluations for recertification will
be orchestrated by the Division Chief of EMS or his/her designee and provided by qualified
evaluators (WAC 246-976-163).

601.3   TRAINING RECORDS
Best Practice  MODIFIED

The Deputy Chief of EMS shall be responsible for maintaining records of all AED training provided
to members in accordance with Washington State Department of Health regulations and under
District MPD supervision. Records should include, but are not limited to, the following:

(a) The dates of the training sessions

41

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-976-031
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-976-031
https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-976-163
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-976-141
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=246-976-161
https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=246-976-163


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and Automated External Defibrillator (AED)
Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) and
Automated External Defibrillator (AED)

Training - 2

(b) A list of the topics or a summary of the content of the training sessions

(c) The name or other identifier and job title of the members who received the training

(d) The names, certificate number and qualifications of the persons conducting the
training

The Deputy Chief of EMS should maintain the training records in accordance with established
records retention schedules.

601.4   MANDATORY REPORTING
State  MODIFIED

The Deputy Chief of EMS or their designee shall be responsible for collecting and reporting AED
data to the District MPD or Delegate Physician. It will be necessary to establish procedures for
the collection, maintenance and evaluation of patient care records in order to report to the EMS
authority on the total number of patients defibrillated and appropriate patient follow-up data as
required (RCW 70.54.310).

42

https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=70.54.310


Policy

602
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Bloodborne Pathogen Training - 1

Bloodborne Pathogen Training
602.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Best Practice

The purpose of this policy is to establish a state-mandated training program to ensure members
have the skills and knowledge to protect themselves against occupational exposure to potentially
infectious blood or bodily fluids.

602.2   POLICY
State  MODIFIED

It is the policy of Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue to make members' health and safety a priority
by providing initial and recurring bloodborne pathogen training. All members of the District whose
duties have a risk of occupational exposure to potentially infectious blood or bodily fluids shall
receive bloodborne pathogen training (WAC 296-823-12005).

602.3   RESPONSIBILITIES
State  MODIFIED

The Deputy Chief of EMS, shall be responsible for (WAC 296-823-12005):

(a) Training members in the proper use of protective equipment, exposure protection,
post-exposure protocols and disease modes of transmission as they are related to
infectious diseases (WAC 296-305-02501; WAC 296-823-120).

(b) Remaining current on all legal requirements concerning bloodborne pathogens and
other communicable diseases, as required by WAC 296-823-12005.

(c) Maintaining an up-to-date list of personnel requiring training.

(d) Developing and implementing a training program, maintaining class rosters and
quizzes, and periodically reviewing and updating the training program.

District officers are responsible for exposure control in their respective areas. They shall work
directly with the Exposure Control Officer (ECO) and any affected members to ensure that the
proper exposure-control procedures are followed.

602.4   TRAINING RECORDS
State  MODIFIED

The Deputy Chief of EMS shall be responsible for maintaining records of all bloodborne pathogen
training that has been provided to members, as required by Washington State. Records should
include, but are not limited to (WAC 296-823-12015):

(a) The dates of the training sessions

(b) A list of the topics or a summary of the content of the training sessions

(c) The names or other identifier and job title of the members who received the training

(d) The names, certificate number and qualifications of persons conducting the training

43

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-823-12005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-823-12005
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-02501
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-823-120
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-823-12005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-823-12015


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Bloodborne Pathogen Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Bloodborne Pathogen Training - 2

The Deputy Chief of EMS should maintain the training records in accordance with established
records retention schedules.

44



Policy

605
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training - 1

Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training
605.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
State  MODIFIED

The purpose of this policy is to establish training that will meet state requirements regarding the
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) response program. This
policy identifies the level of training members must receive, when additional or supplemental
training is required, and the training records required to meet the provisions of the Washington
regulations.

605.2   POLICY
State  MODIFIED

It is the policy of the Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue that any member whose duties include a
role in the HAZMAT response program shall receive training to the level in which they are expected
to operate in a HAZMAT environment or at an incident involving hazardous materials.

605.3   TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
State  MODIFIED

HAZMAT training shall be based on the duties and functions to be performed by each member. The
skill and knowledge levels required for all new members shall be conveyed to them through training
before they are permitted to take part in actual emergency operations on an incident. Any member
who participates or is expected to participate in an emergency response involving hazardous
materials shall objectively demonstrate competency in the following areas (WAC 296-824-30005):

605.3.1   FIRST RESPONDER AWARENESS
State  MODIFIED

First responder awareness level training should be provided to all individuals who are likely to
witness or discover a hazardous substance release and who have been trained to initiate an
emergency response sequence by notifying the proper authorities of the release. A member with
this level of training should demonstrate competency in the understanding and recognition of a
hazardous substance release (WAC 296-824-30005).

605.3.2   HAZMAT FIRST RESPONDER OPERATIONS (FRO)
State  MODIFIED

First responder operations level (FRO) training should be provided for individuals who respond to
releases or potential releases of hazardous substances as part of the initial response to the site
for the purpose of protecting nearby persons, property, or the environment from the effects of the
release. A member with this level of training is trained to respond in a defensive fashion without
actually trying to stop the release. This member's function is to contain the release from a safe
distance, keep it from spreading, and prevent exposures (WAC 296-824-30005).

45

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training - 2

605.3.3   HAZMAT TECHNICIAN
State  MODIFIED

HAZMAT technician level training should be provided to all individuals who respond to releases
or potential releases of hazardous substances for the purpose of stopping the release. A member
with this level of training would assume a more aggressive role by approaching the point of
release in order to plug, patch, or otherwise stop the release of a hazardous substance (WAC
296-824-30005).

605.3.4   HAZMAT INCIDENT COMMANDER
State  MODIFIED

HAZMAT incident commander level training should be provided to all individuals who could
be responsible for all decisions relating to the management of a HAZMAT incident (WAC
296-824-30005).

605.3.5   HAZMAT EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN
State  MODIFIED

An emergency response plan shall be developed and implemented to address pre-emergency
planning and coordination with additional responders prior to the commencement of emergency
response operations. The plan will identify members' roles, lines of authority, and communications
for all members. The plan shall be in writing and available for inspection and copying by members,
their representatives, and Washington Industrial Safety and Health Act (WISHA) personnel (WAC
296-824-20005).

605.3.6   HAZMAT ANNUAL REFRESHER TRAINING
State  MODIFIED

Members who receive an initial level of training in accordance with this policy shall receive annual
refresher training of sufficient and necessary content and duration to maintain their competencies,
or shall demonstrate competency in those areas at least yearly (WAC 296-824-30005).

605.4   TRAINING RECORDS
Best Practice  MODIFIED

The Deputy Chief that oversees training shall be responsible for maintaining records of all
HAZMAT training provided to members. Records should include but are not limited to:

(a) Dates of the training sessions

(b) A list of the topics or a summary of the content of the training sessions

1. Specific content required by regulation covered

2. Manufacturer's recommendations (as applicable)

3. Manufacturer's operations/service/maintenance manuals (as applicable)

(c) The names or other identifier and job title of all members who received the training.

(d) The names, certificate number, and qualifications of persons conducting the training

(e) Demonstration that learning took place (e.g., evaluation, quiz, test)

46

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-20005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-20005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-824-30005


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Hazardous Materials (HAZMAT) Training - 3

The Deputy Chief should maintain the training records in accordance with established records
retention schedules.

47



Policy

610
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Respiratory Protection Training - 1

Respiratory Protection Training
610.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
State  MODIFIED

The purpose of this policy is to protect the health of members through appropriate training of
respirators to avoid breathing air that is contaminated with harmful dusts, fogs, fumes, mists,
gases, smokes, sprays and vapors.

This policy identifies which members must receive respiratory protection training, the minimum
training curriculum and the requirements for recurrent training (WAC 296-305-04001; WAC
296-842-16005; WAC 296-305-05502).

610.1.1   DEFINITIONS
State

Respirator or respiratory protection - Personal protective equipment (PPE) designed to protect
the wearer from airborne contaminants, oxygen deficiency or both.

610.2   POLICY
State  MODIFIED

It is the policy of Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue to protect the health of members by providing
respiratory protection training.

610.3   TRAINING REQUIREMENTS
State

610.3.1   IDENTIFICATION OF MEMBERS TO BE TRAINED
State  MODIFIED

The District shall provide effective respiratory protection training to all members who are required
or expected to utilize respirators.

Members shall be trained, based on their duties, if they do any of the following (WAC
296-842-16005):

(a) Use respirators

(b) Supervise respirator users

(c) Issue, repair or adjust respirators

610.3.2   MANNER OF TRAINING
State  MODIFIED

The District will present effective training using qualified instructors. Training may be provided
using audio-visuals, slide presentations, formal classroom instruction, informal discussions during
safety meetings, training programs conducted by outside sources or a combination of these
methods (WAC 296-842-16005).

48

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-04001
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-05502
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Respiratory Protection Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Respiratory Protection Training - 2

Instructors should be available to provide responses to questions, evaluate understanding of the
material and provide other instructional interaction (WAC 296-842-16005).

610.3.3   FREQUENCY OF TRAINING
State  MODIFIED

The District will provide respiratory protection training (WAC 296-842-16005):

(a) Initially, before worksite respirator use begins.

(b) Periodically, but within 12 months of the previous training.

(c) Additionally, when the following occur:

1. The member has not retained knowledge or skills.

2. Changes in the worksite or type of respirator make previous training incomplete
or obsolete.

After completing initial training, each member shall practice, at least quarterly, for each type and
manufacturer of respiratory equipment available for use, the step-by-step procedure for donning
the respirator and checking it for proper function (WAC 296-305-04001).

610.3.4   CONTENTS OF TRAINING
State  MODIFIED

Members shall receive training for each type and manufacturer of respiratory equipment available
for their use, the step-by-step procedure for donning the respirator and checking it for proper
function. Required training shall include (WAC 296-305-04001):

(a) Recognizing hazards that may be encountered.

(b) Understanding the components of the respirator.

(c) Understanding the safety features and limitations of the respirator.

(d) Donning and doffing the respirator.

Members shall be thoroughly trained in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions on
emergency procedures such as use of regulator bypass valve, corrective action for facepiece
and breathing tube damage and breathing directly from the regulator (where applicable) (WAC
296-305-04001).

610.4   TRAINING RECORDS
State  MODIFIED

The Deputy Chief that oversees training shall be responsible for maintaining records of all
respiratory protection training that is provided to members. At a minimum, the District should
document the following:

(a) The dates of the training sessions.

49

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-04001
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-04001
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-04001
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-04001


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Respiratory Protection Training

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/01, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Respiratory Protection Training - 3

(b) A list of the topics or a summary of the content of the training sessions.

(c) The name or other identifier and job title of the members who received the training.

(d) The names, certificate number and qualifications of persons conducting the training.

(e) Documentation of each member's demonstrated performance in meeting the
standards detailed in this policy (WAC 296-842-16005(5)).

The Deputy Chief shall maintain the training records in accordance with established records
retention schedules.

50

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-842-16005


Policy

910
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/02, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Health and Safety Officer - 1

Health and Safety Officer
910.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Best Practice

The purpose of this policy is to establish the minimum qualifications for, and specify the duties
and responsibilities of, the Health and Safety Officer (HSO).

910.2   POLICY
State  MODIFIED

It is the policy of the Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue that the HSO will be appointed by the
Fire Chief or the authorized designee and shall be responsible for the duties described in this
policy and other duties as assigned. When the HSO is unavailable, the Fire Chief or the authorized
designee shall identify a replacement (WAC 296-305-01507).

910.3   QUALIFICATIONS
Discretionary  MODIFIED

The district's HSO should be a member with qualifications and training that include:

(a) Knowledge of federal, state, and local laws regarding occupational health and safety
applicable to the fire service.

(b) Knowledge of the physical and behavioral health and fitness factors unique to the fire
service.

(c) Knowledge of health and safety hazards involved in firefighting and related activities.

(d) Experience in fire suppression, Emergency Medical Services (EMS), and instruction.

(e) Familiarity with the operation of the district's apparatus and equipment, including
emergency communications equipment.

(f) Management skills appropriate to the operation of a safety and health program.

(g) The physical capability to conduct operations at an incident scene.

(h) The following certifications and courses:

1. Fire Instructor I (NFPA Instructor I)

2. NFPA Instructor II

3. NFPA Fire Officer I

4. Training Program Management

5. Incident Safety Officer

6. Health and Safety Officer

910.4   ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSIBILITIES
State  MODIFIED

Mandatory duties of the HSO include (29 CFR 1910.132; RCW 49.17.050; WAC 296-305-01507):

51

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01507
https://www.osha.gov/laws-regs/regulations/standardnumber/1910/1910.132
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=49.17.050
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01507


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Health and Safety Officer

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/02, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Health and Safety Officer - 2

(a) Plan and coordinate safety activities.

(b) Ensure the effectiveness of the Accident, Illness, and Injury Prevention
Program (AIIPP) (WAC 296-800-14025).

(c) Work closely with the safety committee.

(d) Ensure accidents are investigated and procedures are in place so that investigations
will be handled appropriately (WAC 296-305-01501; WAC 296-305-01503).

(e) Devise corrective measures to prevent accidents.

(f) Ensure behavioral health, physical health, and safety training for all members (WAC
296-305-05502; WAC 296-800-14020).

(g) Ensure that members comply with safety directives and management responsibilities
(WAC 296-305-01509; WAC 296-305-01001 et seq.).

(h) Ensure that required records, including but not limited to the following, are kept (WAC
296-305-01507):

1. Accidents

2. Injuries

3. Inspections

4. Exposures

5. Medical monitoring

6. Safety meetings

7. Apparatus

8. Equipment

9. Protective equipment

10. Other district safety activities

The HSO, through the Fire Chief, shall have the authority and responsibility to identify and
recommend correction of safety and health hazards. The HSO shall maintain a liaison with staff
officers and the Health & Safety Committee regarding recommended changes in equipment,
procedures, and recommended methods to eliminate unsafe practices and reduce existing
hazardous conditions (WAC 296-305-01507).

910.5   HEALTH AND SAFETY INCIDENT REVIEW
Best Practice  MODIFIED

The HSO should review safety and health incident reports and ensure copies are forwarded to
the safety committee (see policy: 900 Accident, Illness, and Injury Prevention Program Policy).

52

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-800-14025
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01501
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01503
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-05502
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-05502
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-800-14020
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01509
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01001
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01507
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01507
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-01507


Policy

921
Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/02, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan - 1

Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan
921.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Agency Content

This policy establishes Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue's commitment to safeguarding the
health and well-being of its members by addressing extreme weather conditions, including
extreme heat, extreme cold, and exposure to harmful particulates from wildfire smoke. The policy
outlines adherence to specific procedures, referencing Washington Administrative Code (WAC)
standards to ensure comprehensive compliance.

This policy applies to all Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue personnel involved in outdoor
activities, training, and emergency responses.

921.2   REFERENCES
Agency Content

Procedure: 921 Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan

Procedure: 922 Wildfire Smoke Program

WAC 296-820 Wildfire Smoke

921.3   POLICY
Agency Content

It shall be the policy of Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue to create procedures for our department
that limit member's exposure to extreme outdoor conditions, ensure that indoor conditions during
these events shield members from exposure, and implement training to make sure all personnel
are aware and abide by this policy and concurrent procedures.

921.4   EXTREME HEAT AND COLD
Agency Content

Extreme Heat and Cold (WAC 296-62-095, WAC 298-305-05004):

1. Members shall follow the guidelines outlined in the "Extreme Weather" procedure to
modify outdoor activities and training during periods of extreme heat or cold.

2. Adherence to WAC 296-62-095 and WAC 298-305-05004 ensures the safety and well-
being of personnel in challenging weather conditions.

921.5   WILDFIRE SMOKE EXPOSURE
Agency Content

Wildfire Smoke Program (WAC 296-820):

1. In accordance with WAC 296-820, members shall strictly adhere to the "Wildfire
Smoke Program" procedure to limit exposure to harmful particulates from wildfire
smoke.

53

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-820
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-62-095
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-05004#:~:text=(a)%20The%20employer%20must%20ensure,of%20drinking%20water%20per%20hour.
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-62-095
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-305-05004#:~:text=(a)%20The%20employer%20must%20ensure,of%20drinking%20water%20per%20hour.
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-820
https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-820


Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue
Policy Manual

Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/05/02, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Snohomish Regional Fire &
Rescue

***DRAFT*** Extreme Outdoor Conditions Plan - 2

2. Specific attention shall be given to compliance with WAC 296-820-815 and WAC
296-820-850 to mitigate health risks associated with wildfire smoke.

921.6   RESPONSIBILITIES
Agency Content

Incident Command and Supervisory Personnel:

1. Ensure implementation and enforcement of the Extreme Weather and Wildfire Smoke
Program procedures during emergency responses and training exercises.

2. Provide necessary resources and support to enable personnel compliance with the
established procedures.

All Personnel:

1. Familiarize themselves with the Extreme Weather and Wildfire Smoke Program
procedures.

2. Proactively engage in modifying activities as per guidelines during extreme weather
conditions.

3. Utilize protective measures outlined in the Wildfire Smoke Program to minimize
exposure risks.

921.7   TRAINING
Agency Content

Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue will conduct an initial and then refresher training sessions
during the respective approaching season to ensure all personnel are knowledgeable about the
Extreme Weather and Wildfire Smoke Program procedures, including updates to relevant WAC
standards.

54

https://app.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=296-820-815
https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=296-820-850
https://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=296-820-850


 

 

 

New Business 
Discussion 

55



 

 

 

 

 

 

Initiative Name: Station 82 Asphalt 

 

Executive member responsible for guiding the initiative:  DC Ron Rasmussen 

 
Type of Action:                                                            ☐ 
 
Initiative Description: 

• Brief Description 
• Goal of Initiative 
• Initiative Results (deliverables) 
• Connection to Strategic Plan 
• Supporting Documentation 

(attach) 
o Scope of work 
o Contract(s) 
o Project proposal(s) 
o Presentation(s) 

• If Financial: Reason RAB must 
be approved outside of the 
annual budget process 

The front parking lot Apron at Station 82 is in very bad shape. (see attached 
pictures) We recommend this be repaired. Early this summer Logistics and 
Station crews did a large temporary pothole patch in front of Station 82. This 
is just temporary until we can get the front area repaired. We plan on doing 
the repairs in early September to give time for the 83 staff members 
stationed at 82 to return to 83 which will allow us to clear the covered 
awning used for A83.  
 
We requested quotes for the 82 Asphalt project from MRSC Small works 
rosters. We received 8 quotes back that ranged from $64,990 to $99,550 
plus tax. (See attached quotes) We recommend using low responsible 
bidder. 

 
Financial Impact: 
 
 

Expense:        Increase      ☐ Decrease    ☐ N/A  
Revenue:      ☐ Increase      ☐ Decrease    ☐ N/A  
 
Total amount of initiative (attach amount breakdown if applicable): $  

• Initial amount:  $64,990.00 plus tax @ 9.3% = $ 71,034.07  
• 10 % Do not exceed = $7,103  
• Total= $78,137.07 

                               
Long-term annual amount(s): $  
 
 
Currently Budgeted:                    Yes      ☐ No    Amount: $  
 
Cost can come out of Repair and maintenance Budget: 001-507-522-50-48-00 
 
Budget Amendment Needed:   ☐ Yes      No    Amount: $  

• If yes: Fund(s)/line item(s) to be amended: 
 
 

 

Request for Action by the Board (R.A.B) 
The purpose of the RAB is to provide a standardized format 
for presenting initiatives requiring action by the Board of Fire 
Commissioners. The RAB serves as a guide and checklist 
intended to provide the detailed, relevant, information 
needed to help the Board take action on projects, programs, 
and other initiatives.  

Motion Resolution 

56



Risk Assessment: Risk if approved: None 
 
 
 
Risk if not approved: Increased deterioration of front apparatus area at 82 could lead to safety 
issues. 
 
 
 

 
Legal Review: 
 
 

       
☐      Initiative conforms with District policy/procedure number (attach):  
☐      Initiatives that require legal review (contracts, other initiatives):  

• Contracts 
• Has been reviewed and approved by legal 
• Includes all costs 
• Includes term 
• Includes ‘do not exceed’ language 

 ☐     N/A 
 

 

Presented to, and Approved by, Senior Staff                Yes      ☐     No     

 

Commissioner Sub-Committee Approval 

    
Initiative presented to commissioner sub-committee:     Yes    ☐  No 
Approved by commissioner sub-committee:        ☐  Yes     ☐  No    
N/A:        ☐   
 

 
For Fire Chief Approval: ☐  RAB document complete 

 
☐  Supporting documentation attached 
 
☐  Information sent to Fire Chief, Senior Staff, and Board Support (Mindy Leber) 
 

Fire Chief will approve and distribute by email to the Board of Commissioners – RAB 
executive/senior staff will be cc’d on the email distribution 

 
Fire Chief will coordinate with Senior Staff for RAB introduction 

 
 

RAB Executive: Confirmed email sent to Board by Fire Chief            ☐   Yes        ☐    No      

 
Board of Fire 
Commissioners 

RAB initiatives go through the following process: 
 

1. Senior Staff approval to move forward to a committee/board 
2. Initiatives are introduced to the appropriate committee for review 
3. Initiatives are introduced at an initial commissioner meeting as a Discussion Item 

o The Senior Staff member assigned to develop the initiative presents initiative to the 
Board (maximum time for presentation is ten minutes) 

57



4. At a second commissioner meeting, initiatives may be assigned as an action item for 
approval 
 

 

Execution: It is the responsibility of the RAB Executive to execute implementation, processing, and tracking. 

 
 

58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



 

 

 

New Business 
Action 

80



Page 1 of 3  

SNOHOMISH REGIONAL FIRE & RESCUE 
163 Village Court,  

Monroe, Washington 98272 
 (360) 794-7666 (Fax (360) 794-0959 

www.firedistrict7.com 
 

 
 

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE MEDICAL BENEFITS 
IN EXCHANGE FOR EARLY RETIREMENT 

 
This Agreement is entered into by and between the Snohomish Regional Fire & Rescue, a Washington 

Municipal Corporation (District), and Marinda Leber, a PERS employee of the District (“Employee”). 

RECITALS: 
 

A. District is a Washington municipal corporation which employs employee. 
 

B. Employee is a PERS employee of the District having first been employed as an employee with the District 

on April 3, 2006. 

C. Employee meets all of the eligibility requirements to retire. Employee is at least 62 years of age, vested in 

the PERS System, and otherwise eligible to retire, but is not yet eligible for Medicare. 

D. Employee and District recognize that the cost of health insurance discourages many, including employee, 

from retiring prior Medicare eligibility. 

E. The District has determined that employees who are vested in the PERS System, otherwise eligible to 

retire, and who elect to retire before Medicare eligibility, provide a cost savings to the District which can be 

shared with such retirees by the District providing and paying a retiree medical benefit to those individuals 

on the following terms and conditions. 

Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows: 
 

1. Employee agrees to and shall retire effective on the 15th day of April 2024. In exchange for employees 

agreement to retire, on the 1st day of May 2024, the District agrees to and shall pay fifty percent (50%) of 

the cost for employee’s health insurance as well as a $75.00 monthly contribution to the employee’s VEBA 

account from and after employee’s effective date of retirement, on the terms and conditions as set forth in 

Resolution 2024-5 adopted by the Board of Commissioners, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit 

A.  Such obligation is a matter of contract between the District and Employee, and is enforceable as such. 

81

http://www.firedistrict7.com/


Page 2 of 3  

2. The employee shall pay the employee’s fifty percent (50%) share of the insurance by the 7th of the month 
prior to the insurance coverage month. 

 
3. This agreement supersedes any effective date of the attached Resolution and shall survive its expiration. 

 
The Resolution is attached simply to show the terms and conditions of the Agreement as incorporated via 

said Resolution. 

4. It is agreed this Contract shall survive any merger, consolidation or R.F.A. by the District with any other 

District, municipality or Department, and that the District agrees to and shall provide that such Contract is 

honored and effective by and in any merged District or operations. The District agrees not to enter any 

merger, consolidation or R.F.A. agreement that otherwise impairs this Contract. 

5. Annually the retiree shall be required to report any other insurance coverage provided to the retiree on a 

department Insurance Status Request form. Failure by the retiree to complete and return this form may 

result in the denial of future insurance coverage. 

5.   In the event the retiree is provided other medical insurance such as through other employment or spouse 

(but not limited to that) at no expense to the employee or spouse, the retiree shall immediately notify the 

District or its successor in writing of such receipt and the District or successor shall immediately cease 

providing medical coverage as set forth in this Agreement. In the event the retiree has available to him/her, 

a comparable insurance at a lower rate than the insurance provided by the District or successor, the retiree 

will enroll in that plan and the District or its successor will reimburse the cost of the premium up to the 

amount described in Exhibit A. If for any reason the retiree loses the other medical coverage as described 

above, he or she shall immediately notify the District or successor in writing prior to the lapsing of the 

coverage and the District or successor shall again provide medical coverage as set forth in Section 2 of 

Exhibit A. Failure to notify the District or its successor of the availability of other medical insurance shall 

subject the employee to liability and recoupment by the District or its successor for the cost of any premiums 

where insurance was provided by the District or its successor when the retiree had available to him/her 

other medical insurance as set forth above. 

6.   Should the retiree be denied coverage by the District or its successor, he/she shall have the right to appeal 

the decision to the District. The appeals board shall be comprised of 2 members from Labor, 2 members 

from Administration and 1 Commissioner. It shall be the responsibility of the retiree to provide all 

documentation to validate his/her appeal. 

82



Page 3 of 3  

Dated this 25th day of July, 2024. 
 
 

    _ 
Snohomish Regional Fire and Rescue Board 
Member 

 
by and through its Board of Commissioners 

 
 

  _  
Marinda Leber, Administrative Specialist 
 

 
Agreed to and approved by By:  _   

Its  _  _  _ 

83



84



 

 

 

Executive Session 

85


	01 Board Meeting Cover SRFR1
	02 Agenda
	02.a 24-07-25 Agenda UPDATE

	03 Chief's Report
	04 Commissioner Reports
	05 Comittee Meeting Minutes
	05.a Mtg Notes - Policy Committee 24-07-11

	06 Consent Agenda
	06.a Benefits Voucher 24-01777-24-01786
	06.b AP Vouchers Docket of Claims Register 24-01787 to 24-01886
	06.c AP Voucher Claims Summary 24-01787 to 24-01886
	06.d 2024-7-15 Board Auth
	06.e 24-07-11 Minutes

	07a Old Business - Discussion
	07b Old Business - Action
	07b.a Policy - SeniorStaff_Policy_Approval_DraftRAB_POL-2407_July_2024
	07b.b Policy 601 Cardiopulmonary_Resuscitation__CPR__and_Automated_External_Defibrillator__AED__Training 5.1.2024
	07b.c Policy 602 Bloodborne_Pathogen_Training 5.1.2024
	07b.d Policy 605 Hazardous_Materials__HAZMAT__Training 5.1.2024
	07b.e Policy 610 Respiratory_Protection_Training 5.1.2024
	07b.f Policy 910 Health_and_Safety_Officer 5.2.2024
	07b.g Policy 921 Extreme_Outdoor_Conditions_Plan 5.2.2024

	08a New Business - Discussion
	08a.a S82 Asphalt Proj 1 - Senior Staff Request for Action by the Board RAB
	08a.b S82 Asphalt Proj 2 - Station 82 Asphalt Quotes
	08a.c S82 Asphalt Proj 3 - 82 Pothole
	08a.d S82 Asphalt Proj 4 - A82
	08a.e S82 Asphalt Proj 5 - A82B
	08a.f S82 Asphalt Proj 6 - A82C
	08a.g S82 Asphalt Proj 7 - A82D
	08a.h S82 Asphalt Proj 8 - A82E
	08a.i S82 Asphalt Proj 9 - A82F

	08b New Business - Action
	08b.a PERS Retiree 01 - LeberMiranda_PERS_Post Retirement Medical Contract - Early Retirement.7.11.24Final
	RECITALS:
	Now based upon the above recitals it is agreed as follows:

	08b.b PERS Retiree 02 - 2024-5 Early Retirement Incentive Program for PERS2 and PERS 3 Employees

	09 Executive Session



